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EXHIBIT 26


Brosnan, Kyle
EXHIBIT 26


si24,437PM - Case 3:24-cv-00131 Document bs26 Refoilethomp®bild/B4dmiEXSD  Page 2 of 3

RE: FOIA request 1591528 [ All records from the following custodians
containing the terms Grassley or Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

From FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV <FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV>
To Reporter2023<Reporter2023@proton.me>
Date Friday, March 1st, 2024 at 8:57 AM

We've received two returned mail items that were sent to your Kleinman Avenue address. Did you have an
updated address for your account? | will mail copies of both items to your new address.

Best regards,

Negotiation Team

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fbi.foipa.negotiation @fbi.gov

Status Checks: https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps | foipaquestions @fbi.gov

For additional information, please visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website.

From: FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 8:53 AM
To: Reporter2023 <Reporter2023@proton.me>
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Subject: RE: FOIA request 1591528 / All records from the following custodians containing the terms Grassley or
Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

Good morning,

Thank you for your email; correspondence regarding your request for expedited processing was mailed to you on
May 16, 2023. I'll put another copy of that letter in the mail to you today. Regarding your other questions, until
the material has been reviewed by a disclosure analyst, we are unable to address specific contents,
unfortunately, but we can tell you that there don’t appear to be many duplicates, nor does there appear to be
much in the way of news articles. Should we encounter those, we would be happy to eliminate them for you.

Please let us know how you would like to proceed with the request.

Best regards,

Negotiation Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fbi.foipa.negotiation @fbi.gov

Status Checks: https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps | foipaquestions @fbi.gov

For additional information, please visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website.
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